
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Monday, 23 October 2017 9:50 AM 
To: djmacken@macken.com.au 

Cc: Chambers - Dean DP; Luis.izzo@ablawyers.com.au 
Subject: RE: Modern Awards Review - Alpine Resorts Award 2010 - AM2016/30 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Dear Mr Macken, 
 
Re: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 
 
I refer to your email below. 
 
The Commission notes a number of your objections were resolved.  
 
Please advise the Commission as soon as practicable a separate list by reference to the paragraphs 
of the witness statements which are no longer pressed which have resulted in any parts of the 
statements being struck out. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Helen Hamberger 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
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